% A CFFioE

PAUL REVERE Sy
LIFE INSURANCE COMPAN’Y

WM. C. POWERS, Agency Supervisor WORCESTER 2, MASSACHUSETTS
326 Independence Building
Phones: Office Main 958M Res. Main 1756R TN ey TN - ,.‘:f
Colorado Springs, Colorado ,7,' / @

June 24, 1854 [ . 1Mae Loy

. - =z y

¥r. Dugene A. Chavez 7o

P.0. Box 871 CNWSE See., B4 -

Santa Fe, New lLiexico - _
T & - KO0 F

Dear Mr. Chavez: e ,

/“/ e Mﬂ; - L) ST ,Jgf,\
[

In answer to your letter of June 9, 1954, I am sorry
if we failed to give you all the informatlon you
required.

I am enclosing copies of the drilling log of the
c:ble tool rig which shows a T.D. of 1980'. I am
certain we gave you cutting's samples to that depth
as we had concluded drilling and placedthe charge

of dynamite in the hole before you left the location.
You probably recall that you furnished us sample
sacks at which time we divided our samples with

you from 1915' to 1980'. The samples from 0-1915"
were in the envelopes which we also gave you at

the same time.

The well has not been connected to the extraction
plant but you may be assured we will use an individual
well metering @levice. At the present time the

gauge on the well is at 625 lbs pressure p.s.i.

We shot the formation with 50 lbs. dynamite at
9 p.m. on 6-2-54 and after consiBierableswabbing
the gauge on the well stood at about 300 p.s.i.
The charge was placed between 1870' and 1890'.

I don't believe you should have any further worry

with Mr. Timmons' wells as he will be unable to

use them when he converts to our high pressure gas

which should be done in the very near future. At that
time we hope to either deepen his wells or make oil wells
from them.

Sincerely yours,
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. C. Powers



